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Daniel Goodman
[ — = =
From: Daniel Campbell
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 10:23 AM
To: Luke Richmond
Subject: Re: 10am meeting, Health re Gladstone
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Cool. Some issues with my Min's laptop so he's using mine in case the Teams window says 'Daniel Campbell’

On 5 Oct 2022 20:04, Luke Richmond Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:
That’s the one.

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 5:33 pm, Daniel Campbell[rrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:
Fantastic. Luke, is the Teams invite in my diary from Emma what we are looking for or something
different?

DC

From: Simon Zanatta Irrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 1:16 PM
To: Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Luke Richmond

Irrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: 10am meeting, Health re Gladstone

Hi Daniel,

Luke will be organising for the details to be sent through.

S

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 13:12, Daniel Campbell [rrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
wrote:

Hi Simon, I've been updated by Danica and the Min about your offer to include
Minister Butcher at 10am tomorrow, thank you very much we appreciate it. Could
you please send me dial in details to drop into my Minister’s diary.

Warm Regards,
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Daniel J. Campbell

Office Manager / Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MP

Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing and
Minister for Water

4 = = —

Queensland  plrelevant  prelevant
Government 1 Willlam Street, Brishane QLD 4000
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:
That's the one.

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 5:33 pm, Daniel Campbell Irrelevant

Fantastic. Luke, is the Teams invite in my diary from Emma what we are looking for or something

different?

DC

Luke Richmand

Wednesday, 5 October 2022 8:05 PM
Daniel Campbell

Re: 10am meeting, Health re Gladstone

Follow up
Completed

From: Simon Zanatta Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 1:16 PM

To: Daniel Campbel| Irrelevant
@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Irrelevant

Subject: Re: 10am meeting, Health re Gladstone

Hi Daniel,

Luke will be organising for the details to be sent through.

S

@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Luke Richmaond

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 0ct 2022, at 13:12, Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
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

plrrelevant mlrrelevant
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

RTI 3962/22
Page 4 of 87



RTI 3962/22
Page 5 of 87

Daniel Goodman

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Daniel Campbell

Wednesday, 5 October 2022 5:34 PM
Luke Richmond

RE: 10am meeting, Health re Gladstone

Follow up
Completed

Fantastic. Luke, is the Teams invite in my diary from Emma what we are looking for or something different?

DC

From: Simon Zanatta lrrelevant  @ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 1;16 PM
To: Daniel Campbell lrrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Luke Richmond

Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: 10am meeting, Health re Gladstone

Hi Daniel,

Luke will be organising for the details to be sent through,

S

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 13:12, Daniel Campbell [rrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Simon, I've been updated by Danica and the Min about your offer to include Minister Butcher at
10am tomorrow, thank you very much we appreciate it. Could you please send me dial in details to
drop into my Minister’s diary.

Warm Regards,

Daniel J. Campbell

Office Manager / Executlve Assistant

Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MP

Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing and
Minister for Water

Queensland
Government

Plrrelevant mlrrelevant
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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From: Simon Zanatta
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 1:16 PM
To: Daniel Campbell; Luke Richmond
Subject: Re: 10am meeting, Health re Gladstone
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hi Daniel,

Luke will be organising for the details to be sent through.

)

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 13:12, Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Simon, I've been updated by Danica and the Min about your offer to include Minister Butcher at
10am tomorrow, thank you very much we appreciate it, Could you please send me dial in details to

drop into my Minister’s diary.
Warm Regards,

Daniel J. Campbell

Office Manager / Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MIP

Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing and
Minister for Water

Queensland plmelevant  wlrrelevant
Government 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi Daniel,

Simon Zanatta

Wednesday, 5 October 2022 1:16 PM
Daniel Campbell; Luke Richmond

Re: 10am meeting, Health re Gladstone

Follow up
Completed

Luke will be organising for the details to be sent thraugh,

S

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 13:12, Daniel Campbell Irrelevant

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

Minister for Reglonal Development and Manufacturing and
Minister for Water

Queensland P rrelevant

w1 Imelevant

Government 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
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From; Danica Thumm
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 10:54 AM
To: Kirsten Ram
Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister D'Ath and Minister Butcher
Categories: In scope, Follow up

Good Morning,
Thank you very much for your reply.
Could we please booked far 2:30pm Friday please. Could | please confirm that you will send her meeting notice?
Danica Thumm
From: Kirsten Ram lrrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date: 5 October 2022 at 10:28:12 am AEST

To: Danica Thumm Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Minister D'Ath and Minister Butcher

Hi Danica,

Thanks for your patience.

Minister D'Ath is available to meet Minister Butcher for 30 mins between 2.300pm —
4.00pm on Friday next week.

As the Leader of the House, there’s pretty limited availability in her schedule so |
hope this is suitable for your Minister.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

KR
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Kirsten Ram
Policy Advisor (Caucus Liaison)

Office of the Hon. Yvette D’Ath MP

Queensland
Government Minister for Health and Ambulance Services and Leader of the House

p Irelevant \ Irrelevant

1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000

GPO Box 48 Brishane QLD 4001

From: Simon Zanatta [rrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 9:06 AM

To: Kirsten Ram lmelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Veronica Tomic Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Minister D'Ath and Minister Butcher

Begin forwarded message:

From: Danica Thumm Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date: 4 October 2022 at 9:01:50 am AEST

To: Simon Zanatta Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting with Minister D'Ath and Minister Butcher

Good Morning Simon,

I hope you had a lovely long weekend.

Touching base from last week, is it possible we could please confirm
the meeting time for Minister Butcher and Minister D’Ath for next
week.

Minister Butcher's schedule is filling up and | want to ensure that
we are able to meet with Minister D’Ath please.

Thank you for your time and cooperation,

2
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Kind regards,

Danica Thumm

Policy Advisor | Caucus Liaison Officer

BEE AR S Office of the Hon, Glenn Butcher MIP
Queensland

Government
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing

Minister for Water

mlrrelevant | 1 william Street Brisbane QLD 4000
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From: Simon Zanatta
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 9:06 AM
To: Kirsten Ram
Cc: Veronica Tomic
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Minister D'Ath and Minister Butcher
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Can we please lock in a time for next week re Gladstone maternity. Later in the week would be ideal.
Please remind me if | forget, i will be putting in a request for a detailed briefing note this evening.

S

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Danica Thumm -lrrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date: 4 October 2022 at 9:01:50 am AEST

To: Simon Zanatta lTelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting with Minister D'Ath and Minister Butcher

Good Morning Simon,

| hope you had a lovely long weekend.

Touching base from last week, is it possible we could please confirm the meeting time for Minister
Butcher and Minister D’Ath for next week.

Minister Butcher’s schedule is filling up and | want to ensure that we are able to meet with Minister
D'Ath please.

Thank you for your time and cooperation.

Kind regards,

Danica Thumm
Policy Advisor | Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon, Glenn Butcher MP
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Minister for Water

: '.r@:r‘a} % j

Queensland 77 b
Government  lrelevant | 1 william Street Brisbane QLD 4000

RTI 3962/22
Page 11 of 87



RTI 3962/22
Page 12 of 87

Daniel Goodman

From: Danica Thumm

Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 2:36 PM
To: Luke Richmond; Simon Zanatta
Subject: RE: Meeting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good Afternoon,
My apologies Luke, thank you for your response.

Simon, thank you for assisting and if you could please notify me when the Minister’s availability, | will ensure that
our Ministers scheduled is free.

Thank you and | hope you both have a lovely Friday.

Kind regards,

Danica Thumm
Policy Advisor | Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MIP

Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
SN .
Queensland Minister for Water

Government mlirrelevant | 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Luke Richmond lrrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 2:34 PM
To: Danica Thumm Irrelevant @ministerial.gqld.gov.au>; Simon Zanatta

Irrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting

Hi Danica,
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you,

| have copied in Simon who will be able to advise as to the Min’s availability to meet during Parliament.

Kind regards,
Luke

From: Danica Thumm ‘rrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 11:27 AM

To: Luke Richmond Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting

Good Morning Luke,
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I hope your week is going well,

| just wanted to touch base to follow up on my previous email to clarify if a meeting has been set up with Minister
Butcher and Minister D’Ath for the upcoming Parliament Sitting please?

Thank you for your cooperation in advance.

Kind regards,

Danica Thumm
Palicy Advisor | Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MP
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing

Queensland Minister for Water

Government  lrrelevant | 1 william Street Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Danica Thumm Irrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 10:52 AM

To: Luke Richmond [rrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting

Good Morning Luke,

My CoS has asked for me to follow up the meeting with Minister Butcher and Minister D’Ath for the upcoming
Parliament Sitting,

| was just wondering if there had been a date and time identified for the meeting please?

Kind regards,

Danica Thumm
Policy Advisor | Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon, Glenn Butcher MP

Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Minister for Water

mIrrelevant | 1 william Street Brishane QLD 4000
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Daniel Goodman

From: Luke Richmond

Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 2:34 PM
To: Danica Thumm); Simon Zanatta
Subject: RE: Meeting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Danica,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you.

| have copied in Simon who will be able to advise as to the Min’s availahility to meet during Parliament.

Kind regards,
Luke

From: Danica Thumm Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 11:27 AM

To: Luke Richmond Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting

Good Marning Luke,
I hope your week is going well.

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

Queensland Lo
Governmenlt  mlrrelevant | 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Danica Thumm lrrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 10:52 AM

To: Luke Richmond lrrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting

Good Morning Luke,
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My CoS has asked for me to follow up the meeting with Minister Butcher and Minister D'Ath for the upcoming
Parliament Sitting.

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

M Irrelevant | 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
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
| hope your week is going well.

| just wanted to touch base to follow up on my previous email to clarify if a meeting has been set up with Minister
Butcher and Minister D’Ath for the upcoming Parliament Sitting please?

Thank you for your cooperation in advance,
Kind regards,

Danica Thumm
Policy Advisor | Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MIP
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing

Queensland Minister for Water

Government  mimelevant | 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000

LI X R ¥ G

From: Danica Thumm lrrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 10:52 AM
To: Luke Richmond Irrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>

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

m Irrelevant | 1 William Street Brishane QLD 4000
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

My CoS has asked for me to follow up the meeting with Minister Butcher and Minister D’'Ath for the upcoming
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
M Irrelevant | 1 william Street Brisbane QLD 4000

RTI 3962/22
Page 17 of 87



RTI 3962/22
Page 18 of 87

Daniel Goodman

From: Luke Richmond

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 5:50 PM

To: Emilia Hutchinson

Cc: Simon Zanatta; Danica Thumm; Frances Stewart; Martin Philip
Subject: Re: Updated Statement

It should be up now/imminently.

Will shoot through a link when | get it,

On 20 Sep 2022, at 4:48 pm, Emilia Hutchinson Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

That's great — thanks Luke.

Do you have a timeframe on when this will go up?

From: Luke Richmond Irrelevant @ministerial.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 4:35 PM

To: Simon Zanattalrrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Danica Thumm
Irrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Emilia Hutchinson

Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Frances Stewart !melevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Martin Philip
Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Updated Statement
Hi all,
Minor adjustments. Please let me know if there are any issues.

Kind regards,
Luke

From: Simon Zanatta Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 3:32 PM

To: Danica Thumm |rre|evant@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Luke Richmond @ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Frances Stewart

Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Martin Philip Irrelevant  @ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Updated Statement

Hi Danica,

As per our conversation, I've requested changes and been sent the below. I'm in meetings until 4:30
at this stage. As discussed, if the Minister or yourself have comments or want to discuss, if you can’t
reach me | have briefed Luke.

Sent from my iPad
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Facebook post
Copy:

Returning sustainable birthing services to Gladstone Hospital remains a priority for the Central
Queensland Health and Hospital Services.

Access to specialist obstetric and gynaecology staff is a nationwide issue that has been identified by
both Federal and State Governments and is a key focus of workforce planning. Gladstone Hospital
has also been impacted by long-term leave of specialists.

Our staff will remain in regular contact with expectant mothers, and plans for their safe care will
continue to be developed. Meanwhile, we will continue to seek locum specialists to cover leave and
vacancies where possible.

We thank the Gladstone community for your patience as we work with our teams to develop a
sustainable long term solution for maternity care.

For the latest information, please visit our website (link to updated page)
Image:

Standard COHHS ‘latest news’ or similar graphic

Note:

Suggest comments are turned off for this post.

Webpage
Rename and update current webpage at: Obstetric services | CQ Health | Queensland Health

Gladstone birthing services
20 September 2022

Overview

At Gladstone Hospital, maternity care has always been provided by a multi disciplinary team of
highly gualified midwives, doctors, nurses and allied health professionals.

Currently however, staff shortages mean we’re unable to provide a full range of obstetric and
gynaecological care.

Until qualified medical professionals can be recruited, birthing services at Gladstone Hospital will be
on bypass.

Gladstone Hospital birthing services will only be reinstated when we can ensure the safe provision of
care for mothers and babies. Our ultimate goal is to deliver safe and sustainable maternity care for
mothers and babies as close to home as possible,

What is bypass

When a birthing service is on bypass, it means you and your baby may be transferred to another
hospital, to allow us to provide you with safe and appropriate care.
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Daniel Goodman

= e ————— — =
From: Emilia Hutchinson
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 10:06 AM
To: Martin Philip; Cullen Robinson
Subject: FW: Butcher's attendance of maternity forum
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Morning team,
Has CQHHS media contacted you abhout an updated response following a maternity forum in Gladstone yestercday?
Min Butcher is receiving a few enquiries and would like to get something out.

Feel free to give me a ring if you'd like to chat. Thanks!

;@ Emilia Hutchinson
Senior Media Advisar

N4
&) Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MP
v Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
)__ Q& Minister for Waler
Queensland m Irrelevant
Government

From: Jones, Nilsson [rrelevant  @news.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 8:05 AM
To: Emilia Hutchinson Irelevant Dministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Butcher's attendance of maternity forum
Morning,
Hope you're well.

Seeking a quick comment from Butcher's office regarding the forum yesterday,

While there was criticism he wasn't there, I'm hearing that he's said on Facehook that he sent some representatives
to be there?

Could | get an official line on this and any other comments he wants to make about the forum of the maternity
ward?

All the best,

NILSSON JONES
Journalist

RTI 3962/22
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elrrelevant@news.com.au W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may hot copy or deliver this message or its altachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Categories:

Good Morning,
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Danica Thumm

Tuesday, 20 September 2022 8:35 AM

Simon Zanatta

RE: Hi Ben, have you got a CQHHS Media Statement for us to look at?

In scope, Follow up

The below look fantastic, thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

Queensland
Government m Irrelevant

From: Simon Zanatta lrrelevant

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

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 10:02 PM

To: Danica Thummlrrelevant

@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Hi Ben, have you got a CQHHS Media Statement for us to look at?

Keen for your thoughts before [ return to the Department for approval.

My comments:

- Why is this happening?
o | believe this needs to have some additional lines specifically identifying obstetrics being a challenge

in Australia specifically
o Asan extension, flag that these challenges have been identified by the Federal and State
Governments and are a key focus of both govenrment’s workforce planning

o The final line | believe should provide some examples. Something akin to ‘This includes expanding
our capacity and skillset across the HHS, working with our current hardworking workforce, looking
to expand our workforce base and engaging with private sector locums to address shortfalls.’

- The future of birthing services

o ‘We are working on a sustainable, long term plan for maternity care across Central Queensland’
doesn’t sound real. Sounds like something when you don’t have a plan. | would propose it is fleshed
out to state something akin to ‘We are currently consulting with our workforce regarding our
Maternity Plan and look forward to formalising and publishing (maybe) in the near future.’

© The Dep and HHS have gone out of their way obviously to not include a timeframe. | guess my

question is how much does your Min want it included?

1
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Simon Zanatta

Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Yvette D'Ath MP
Minister for Health and Ambulance Services
m: Irrelevant

1 William Street Brishane QLD 4000

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

We thank the Gladstone community for your patience as we work to achieve a sustainable long term
solution for maternity care,

For the latest information, please visit our website (link to updated page)
Image:

Standard CQHHS ‘latest news’ or similar graphic

MNote.

Suggest comments are turned off for this post.

Webpage
Rename and update current webpage at: Obstetric services | CQ Health | Queensland Health

Gladstone birthing services
19 September 2022
Overview

At Gladstone Hospital, maternity care has always been provided a multi-disciplinary team of
highly qualified midwives, doctors, nurses and allied health professionals.

Currently however, staff shortages mean we're unable to provide a full range of obstetric and
gynaecological care.

Lintil qualified medical professionals can be recruited, birthing services at Gladstone Hospital will be
on bypass.

Gladstone Hospital birthing services will only be reinstated when we can ensure the safe provision of
care for mothers and babies. Our ultimate goal is to deliver safe and sustainable maternity care for
mothers and babies as close to home as possible.

What is bypass

When a birthing service is on bypass, it means you and your baby may be transferred to another
hospital, to allow us to provide you with safe and appropriate care.

Birthing services go on bypass if they need help to manage instances of unusually high demand, or
are unable to sustain service delivery because of workforce shortages — as is currently the case for
Gladstone Hospital.

With Gladstone Hospital maternity services on bypass, the closest and best alternate birthing option
is usually Rockhampton Base Hospital.

Why is this happening

RTI 3962/22
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Health services across the world are experiencing challenges recruiting healthcare workers,
especially doctors, nurses, midwives and obstetric specialists.

It is often difficult for regional health services to fill clinical vacancies, but the issue has been
exacerbated by COVID-19, which has restricted the ability of health professionals to travel for work.

Recruiting suitably qualified health workers to the Gladstone Hospital's maternity service has been
particularly challenging — but we are doing everything in our power and exploring every available

opportunity.

Our current priority is hiring obstetric specialists to continue delivering the best possible care to you
and your baby.

More broadly, we are progressing a variety of strategies to improve the recruitment and retention of
our health workforce in Central Queensland. This work is underway.

What does this mean for me
Our staff will remain in regular contact with expectant mothers in Gladstone.

We will identify if Rockhampton Base Hospital, or another hospital, is best suited to provide the care
you need.

When your baby is due, you may be asked to come to Gladstone Hospital first so you can be
assessed before a decision is made to transfer your care to another hospital. These decisions are

made on a case-by-case basis.

When it is safe to do so, and if you are not considered high-risk, you will be transferred to the
alternate hospital for delivery.

Copies of all your medical records, as well as a summary of your pregnancy and care so far, will be
provided to the alternate hospital.

You will be transferred via Ambulance, from Gladstone Hospital to the alternate hospital, at no cost
to you. If it is safe to do so, you may be able to make your own way to the alternate hospital.

Accommodation support is available, while you are away from home, with no cost to you.

Mo matter where you give birth, Gladstone Hospital staff will provide pre- and post-natal care to you
and your baby.

If you are pregnant and have any questions or concerns, please contact your Midwifery Group
Practice (MGP) midwife or the Gladstone Hospital Maternity Unit on 07 4976 3375 for assessment

and advice.

The future of birthing services in Gladstone

We understand your health outcomes suffer when healthcare services are fragmented.

It is our goal to create a healthcare structure and culture that prioritises patient-centred care.

We are working on a sustainable, long term plan for maternity care across Central Queensland. In
the meantime, we are progressing a number of options to fill service gaps, including centralising
graduate midwifery recruitment, improving our education and training opportunities such as
supporting our staff to access advanced neonatal training, upgrading equipment and expanding rural
generalist models across Central Queensland.
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In the meantime, we will continue to update the community

We sincerely thank expectant mothers, their families and the broader Gladstone community for your
understanding during this time as we continue to do everything possible to return birthing services

to Gladstone Hospital,

Last updated: 19 September 2022
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Daniel Goodman

Subject: FW: CQHHS CE / Chief of Staff
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: Mon 19/09/2022 11:00 AM
End: Mon 19/09/2022 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Emma McCahon

----- Original Appointment--—--

From: Emma McCahon Irrelevant @health.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 11:38 AM

To: Emma McCahon; Simon Zanatta

Subject: CQHHS CE / Chief of Staff

When: Monday, 19 September 2022 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mohile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: Irrelevant
Passcode: nRp4Sv
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

gldhealth@m.webex.com
Video Conference ID: Irrelevant
Alternate VTC instructions

@,ﬁl« y/ Queensland
WG Government

Unauthorised access to or use of this system is strictly prohibited. Authorised users must not allow others to use
their passwords or access tokens. Inappropriate use may result in disciplinary action. Questions concerning usage
policy should be directed to a user’s supervisor in the first instance. Queensland Health monitors the use of its
systems, including internet access and email. By accessing and using Queensland Health’s systems, you consent to
such monitoring activity by Queensland Health in respect of your use of those systems. Please use Queensland
Health’s systems respaonsibly.
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Learn More | Help | Meeting options | Legal

Kind Regards

Jacqui Sheehan

A/Senior Executive Support Officer | Office of the Chief Executive

Central Queensland Hospital and Health Service | Queensland Government
Phone; Irrelevant

Email:  CQHSCE@health.qld.gov.au

Address: Rockhampton Hospital | PO Box 871 | Rockhampton | QLD | 4700

ﬁ ®@ O www.health.gld.gov.au/cq

:
Integrity

&9 H (3}s | lt h Great care for Central Queenslanders RE¥rel

€Q Haalth acknowledges the Traditional Ownérs of the land. Queensland
and pays respect to Elders past, present and future. T Gavernment

1.4m
Protect yourself and those - = [Z58)\ gzz
around you coronayirus (COVID-12) @ f;\ in 5@; H A pr &T

Kaop 15 mptats Stay home Aveld Got aed
coughs and Ifyots ara rouching lyou have

For more information 2wy from others

www.health.qld.gov.au/cq/covid-19 {:‘o':"‘;:':‘ rogularky snR0zes shek your face Fymploms

B 2 T & B T T R R R A S e R e A A R R R R R e R PR e

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email or telephone and destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views
of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to
addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer networlk.
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Daniel Goodman

From: Danica Thumm

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 8:27 AM

To: Simon Zanatta

Subject: RE: Morning. Are you free at 11am for the next CE discussion?
Categories: In scope, Follow up

Good Morning,
Yes thank you,
Kind regards,

Danica Thumm
Policy Advisor | Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MP
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Minister for Water

Queensland &
Government M Irelevant 1 William Streat Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Simon Zanatta Irrelevant ~ @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 7:21 AM

To: Danica Thumm Irrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Morning. Are you free at 11am for the next CE discussion?

Simon Zanatta

Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Yvette D’Ath MP
Minister for Health and Ambulance Services

i T M: Irrelevant
Queensland 1 William Street Brishane QLD 4000
Government
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Daniel Goodman

— s = = —=="_ ==}
From: Emilia Hutchinson
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 3:30 PM
To: Martin Philip; Cullen Robinson
Subject: RE: Gladstone Hospital - maternity enquiry
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Legend —thanks!

From: Martin Philip I'"€levant  @ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 3:08 PM

To: Emilia Hutchinson Irrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.aus; Cullen Robinson
Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gladstone Hospital - maternity enquiry

Hi Emilia, have attached the response the HHS is providing to the Observer —in essence, they are facing ongoing
recruitment challenges but have put in place a range of supports for expectant mothers.

Cheers

Martin Philip

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Yvette D'Ath MP
Minister for Health and Ambulance Services
Leader of the House

Queensland plrrelevant | mob drrelevant | Email: Irrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au
Government 56
1 William Street Brisbane

From: Emilia Hutchinson Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 2:30 PM

To: Cullen Robinson Irrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Martin Philip
Irrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Gladstone Hospital - maternity enquiry

Afternoon!
We've had the below in from Gladstone Newspaper., ABC Capricornia also chasing it up.
Nilsson Jones here from the Gladstone Observer.

I am chasing an update from Gladstone MP, Glenn Butcher in relation to the Gladstone maternity unit and what he is
doing to address the issues at the hospital including the maternity unit remaining on bypass.

Some questions below.

If no response can be given by 6pm today, could you please let me know when will be achievable.
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-Can Mr Butcher provide an update on what he is doing and what the government is doing ta support the hospital,
the health service, and local families while the unit is on bypass, and whether or not there are plans to withdraw the
bypass in the near future?

-Has Mr Butcher been contacted in regards to issues facing expecting mothers including being denied care at the
hospital despite being unable to travel to Rockhampton, and more staoff taking stress leave following visits from
CQHHS administrators?

The Maternity Consumer Netwark is also hosting a forum in Gladstone on Monday night, FYI.
Do yau have some lines around govt response to this issue we can use?

Thanks!
Milli

Emilia Hutchinson

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MP

Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Minister for Water

Queensland M Irrelevant
Government
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Daniel Goodman
e e, e e e e e =3

Subject: MEETING | Central Queensland - Chief Executive

Location: COS Office \ Microsoft Teams

Start: Mon 5/09/2022 4:30 PM

End: Mon 5/09/2022 5:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Simon Zanatta

Required Attendees: CQHSCE@health.gld.gov.ay; [rrelevant @nealth.gld.govau; Danica Thumm
Categories: Ccos

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID;Irrelevant

Irrelevant

Passcode:
Download Teams | Join on the web
Learn More | Meeting options
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Daniel Goodman

From: Simon Zanatta

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 10:36 AM
To: Danica Thumm

Subject: Re: Hospital Fortnightly Meetings
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Ah my apologies Danica. | will send through the invite so you can dial in|
Regards,

Simon

Sent from my iPad

On 2 Sep 2022, at 10:33 am, Danica Thumm Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Good Marning Simon,

Thank you very much, | am based in Gladstone but definitely happy to Teams in if that is available
please?

Kind regards,

Danica Thumm
Policy Advisor | Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Han. Glenn Butcher VIP
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Minister for Water

Queensland A -
Government lrrelevant | i william Street Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Simon Zanatta [rrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 10:29 AM

To: Danica Thummlrrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Hospital Fortnightly Meetings

Did you want to come to my office 4:30 on Monday for the meeting?

Sent from my iPad

On 1 Sep 2022, at 7:55 am, Danica Thumm |rrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
wrote:
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Good Morning,
Thank you very much for your response, | appreciate your cooperation.

The only meeting | am unable to move is from 10:00am to 11:00am but the rest of
the day is able to easily worked out.

Thank you again and have a lovely Thursday.
Kind regards,

Danica Thumm
Policy Advisor | Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MIP
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Minister for Water

Queensland ‘
Government  mlmelevant | 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Simon Zanatta [Irelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 9:07 PM

To: Danica ThummIrrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Hospital Fortnightly Meetings

Hi Danica,

Not too bad. Just going from one crisis to another, Definitely a change from the
calm pace of the old portfolios.

I'm going to look at doing it on Monday. Fridays are usually the worst day of the
week for me with all the planning/departmental meetings | do; ance | have
something locked in | will let you know.

Is there anytime on Monday you absolutely can‘t do?

Regards,

Simon

Sent from my iPad

On 31 Aug 2022, at 8:34 am, Danica Thumm
Irrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Good Morning Simon,

| hope your week is going well so far.

RTI 3862/22
Page 37 of 87



X ‘
Queensland
Government

RTI 3962/22
Page 38 of 87

| just wanted to touch base to see if the fortnightly meeting with
yourself and the CE had been organised please?

Kind regards,

Danica Thumm
Policy Advisor | Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon, Glenn Butcher IVIP
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Minister for Water

wm Irrelevant | 1 william Street Brisbane QLD 4000
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Daniel Goodman

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Daniel Campbell
Tuesday, 16 August 2022 4:14 PM

Kirsten Ram
RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Follow up
Completed

Oh Lord I'm sorry Kirsten, | thought we were talking about this week. My fault, my vision must have blurred on the
‘next week’ segment in your first email.

In that case we’ll need to do this by Microsoft Teams. Wednesday 24" available time is 4pm-5pm, Thursday the 25™
Time slots are 12pm-1pm, 3pm.3.30pm.

Tuesday the 23" is also a Teams day, availability 11.30am — 1.30pm and 3pm-4pm.

Monday 22" available 8.30-9.30am in person in 1WS.

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

From: Kirsten Ram [TT€lE€Va@nt@ministerial.qld gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 4:03 PM

To: Daniel Campbel| Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Just confirming I'm talking about Wednesday next week —24/08 which isn't a sitting day.

Does that change anything?

Kind regards,
KR

Queensland
Government

plrrelevantm Ielevant
1 William Streat Brishane QLD 4000
GPO Box 48 Brishane QLD 4001

Kirsten Ram

Policy Advisor (Caucus Liaison)

Office of the Hon, Yvette D'Ath MP

Minister for Health and Ambulance Services and Leader of the House
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From: Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:52 PM

To: Kirsten Ram drrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Minister can't leave the precinct for that long.

On 16 Aug 2022 15:43, Kirsten Ramlrrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:
Is there any chance we can make it on-site at 1WS?

If not, no stress.

Kind regards,
KR

Kirsten Ram

Policy Advisor (Caucus Liaison)

Office of the Hon. Yvette D'Ath MP

Minister for Health and Ambulance Services and Leader of the House

plmelevant g Irrelevant
Queensland 1 william Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Government GPO Box 48 Brisbane QLD 4001

From: Daniel Campbell [ITElEVANt  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:25 PM

To: Kirsten Ram Irrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.aus
Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

| have A.29 booked and available at the House, if that is suitable.

DC

From: Kirsten Ram lIT€levant  @ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:10 PM

To: Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Hi again,

3.30pm Wednesday works for the COO and Chief of Staff,

Where would you like the meeting to take place?

Kind regards,
KR

Kirsten Ram

Policy Advisor (Caucus Liaison)

Office of the Hon. Yvette D’Ath \VIP

Minister for Health and Ambulance Services and Leader of the House

p Irrelevantm Irelevant
Queensland 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Government GPO Box 48 Brisbane QLD 4001
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From: Daniel Campbell lrrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 3:20 PM

To: Kirsten Ram lrrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Hi Kirsten, at this stage Wednesday 3pm or 3.30pm start would be best, though there is some wriggle room where |
could move other meetings.

Warm Regards,

Daniel J. Campbell

Office Manager / Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MIP

Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing and
Minister for Water

Queensland plrrelevant g Irrelevant
Government 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Kirsten Ram IIT€levant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 3:16 PM

To: Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Hi Daniel,

| have been asked to arrange a meeting with your Minister and the Acting DG, Department of Health on either
Wednesday or Thursday next week to discuss maternity and obstetrics at Gladstone Hospital.

Can you please provide a couple of suitable times, and I'll reach out to the Department to confirm the
arrangements.

Kind regards,
KR

Kirsten Ram

Policy Advisor (Caucus Liaison)

Office of the Hon. Yvette D’Ath MP

Minister for Health and Ambulance Services and Leader of the House

p Irrelevant M alrelevant

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

On 16 Aug 2022 15:43, Kirsten Ram Irrelevant  @ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:
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
Government  plrrelevanty Irrelevant

1 William Street Brishane QLD 4000
GPO Box 48 Brishane QLD 4001

From: Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:25 PM

To: Kirsten Ram lrrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

| have A.29 booked and available at the House, if that is suitable.

DC

From: Kirsten Ram Irrelevant ~ @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:10 PM

To: Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Hi again,
3.30pm Wednesday works for the COO and Chief of Staff.
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

Queensland S
Government P lmrelevantyirrelevant

1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 48 Brishbane QLD 4001

From: Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 3:20 PM

To: Kirsten Ram Irrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

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

Dffice of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MP

Minlster for Regional Development and Manufacturing and
Minister for Water

Queensland

Government
plrrelevant mlrrelevant

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Kirsten Ram [rrelevant@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 3:16 PM

To: Daniel Campbell [rrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Hi Daniel,

| have been asked to arrange a meeting with your Minister and the Acting DG, Department of Health on either
Wednesday or Thursday next week to discuss maternity and obstetrics at Gladstone Hospital,

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
Govern lnent plrl’elevant Y] Irelevant
1 William Street Brishbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 48 Brishane QLD 4001
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Daniel Goodman

— = — — =1
From: Daniel Campbell

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:34 PM

To: Kirsten Ram

Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Apologies, just a brain snap.

From: Kirsten Ram lT€levant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:33 PM

To: Daniel Campbell -Irrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Yes — the Chief Operating Officer (Dr David Rosengren) is currently Acting Director-General while Shaun Drummond
is on leave. He will be back in his role as COO next weelk.

Simon indicated to me that he and your Minister discussed meeting the COO when they spoke on Friday.

Kind regards,
KR

Kirsten Ram

Policy Advisor (Caucus Liaison)

Office of the Hon. Yvette D’Ath MP

Minister for Health and Ambulance Services and Leader of the House

. p Irrelevant m Irrelevant
Queens(and 1 William Street Brishane QLD 4000
Government GPO Box 48 Brishane QLD 4001

From: Daniel Campbelllrrelevant @ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:26 PM

To: Kirsten Ram Irrelevant  @ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health

Sorry, COO? | thought it was the Acting DG for Health?

From: Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.gqld.gov.au>
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

From: Kirsten Ram [rrelevant  @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 3:10 PM

To: Daniel Campbell Irrelevant @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Minister Butcher and Acting DG of Qld Health
RTI 3962/22
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